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Mei Kwan (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Tiong Beng <tantiong.beng@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 May, 2015 1:24 PM

To: Admin-B (LKK Auto); assignments; SUR

Cc: Ruth Chua; Wong Wee Fu; Ong Eng Hong (PSC); Lee Ling Ling (PSC); 

pinglin.chang@axa.com.my

Subject: Direct Settlement / Trans-cab Auto / P1561328 / OD YN6850D / TP SHD9546S / 

26.04.15 / EST $15,201.49 / RC

Attachments: Full page photo.pdf; TP ESTIMATE.pdf; TP GIA REPORT.pdf; TP POLICE REPORT.pdf; 

Preliminary Advice.pdf; YN6850D - 260415.PDF

Categories: HMK

RISK 1 – P1561328 
 
CLAIM RECEIVED : 30.04.15 
 
YN6850D (INSD) C/W SHD9546S 
 
VTP VAT 
 
ASSESSOR – LKK 12.05.15 
 
NCD – Y 
 
RC 12.05.15 
 

From: Mei Kwan (LKK Auto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 10:09 AM 

To: Winnie Ho Ping Ping; Tan Tiong Beng; Jacy Goh Lay Ting 

Cc: KKLau; Kathy Lai; Sharon Yee; Vic 

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving YN6850D (OI : AXA - TBA) AND SHD9546S (TP : LKK REF - 

CC3/AXA15007243/K1ra3) on 26.04.2015 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

This is a TP direct settlement case. We had inspected TP vehicle SHD 9546S at M/s Trans-cab Auto Services Pte 

Ltd. 

 

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report, police report, estimated cost of repair and preliminary advice for 

your perusal. 

 

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action. 

 

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Kathy and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 2928. 

 
Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 
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Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 62563561 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided 

for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either 

whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender 

immediately. 


